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®\®Tena koe [EESESESRE,

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: FW: Te Ngae Junction
Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 12:06:00 pm

Kia ora [

The Beca design team needs to conduct some initial investigations to inform and progress the le/
detailed design for the 4-arm roundabout.
Are you able to provide email confirmation that the team can proceed with the following urgent

investigations please: C’)\’

1. Geotech (intrusive) investigations within the existing SH30/33 Intersection road?éh/e
(hydrovaccing to locate services).
a. Are you able to nominate a cultural monitor contact to be include
Archaeological Accidental Discovery Protocol, and do they wa f\ on site when
the investigations are carried out?

2. Walkover (non-intrusive) surveys (topo survey etc) on iwi land @e est of the
intersection — | will send a separate email seeking your end ent and explaining what
we would like to do.

3. Would it be possible to get an audience with the Ngati glteaorere Koromatua Council
to present our design for discussion and endorserN y the council?

Please advise and let me know if you would like t‘qéb?ss further before making a decision.
QO

Kind regards, Os\

/ Senior Project @ger

Infrastructure Delivery

w nzta.govt.nz

Tauranga Office / Levéh3, Harrington House
32 Harington Street, X 13-055, Tauranga 3141, New Zealand

From: DUOISCOPE I

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 7:26 pm

ToOutofScope

CP
ct: Re: FW: Te Ngae Junction

Looking forward to 8888 and | meeting with you and #8888 via Zoom in the near future, and
| thought that date was next tuesday 18th May before 3pm please. | have another hui at 3PM.

Yes, | support OPTION 1.

Cheers,



%
%)
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On Tue, 11 May 2021, 7:58 o D HSEOPERI ot

Kia ora S

Thank you for your time last week. %
Please find attached the pdf plans of the SH30/SH33 Te Ngae Junction Feasibility Options that %
we discussed on Thursday 6 May 2021. '\

To summarise: c\’

1. Option 1 —new four arm roundabout, closure of Rangiteaorere Rd at intersectig with

SH30.

2. Option 2 — new three arm roundabout with new right turn bay pro
Rangiteaorere Rd intersection with SH30. \

3. Option 3 — new three arm roundabout with no proposed cha angiteaorere Rd.

4. Combined Pdf with all 3 Options presented.

Option 1 is the Waka Kotahi (NZTA) ‘favoured option” as it 5@ the greatest safety
benefits for road users and the local community but e@[ reclude the future
development proposals of Ngati Rangiteaorere. (\
After much discussion on the options presented, \provided verbal support for Waka Kotahi
to proceed with the development of Option ]C)\ four-arm roundabout and the closure of
Rangiteaorere Road. “\\‘

As discussed, can you respond to this.emailconfirming your support for Option 1 please?
Once you confirm support, lan can @ se his team and make a start on the detailed design.

B is currently trying to tra%z!‘ a photo image, as requested by [IIBISEEREY, of what

a 4 arm single lane round of this proposed size (14 to 16m radius) would look like.
| will also book a meetiﬁawit our head planner to discuss your development proposals and
the steps requireét@g ge with NZTA for access onto the state highway.

Kind regar&§$0

/ Senior Project Manager
em Design and Delivery

w nzta.govt.nz

Tauranga Office / Level 3, Harrington House
32 Harington Street, PO Box 13-055, Tauranga 3141, New Zealand

This message, together with any attachments, may contain information that is classified
and/or subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not
the intended recipient, you must not peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message
in any way. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return
email and then destroy the original message. This communication may be accessed or
retained by Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency for information assurance purposes.



NOTICE: This email, if it relates to a specific contract, is sent on behalf of the Beca company
which entered into the contract. Please contact the sender if you are unsure of the
contracting Beca company or visit our web page http://www.beca.com for further information
on the Beca Group. If this email relates to a specific contract, by responding you agree that,
regardless of its terms, this email and the response by you will be a valid communication for
the purposes of that contract, and may bind the parties accordingly. This e-mail together with
any attachments is confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and applicable privacy laws,
and may contain proprietary information, including information protected by copyright. If you
are not the intended recipient, please do not copy, use or disclose this e-mail; please notify us
immediately by return e-mail and then delete this e-mail.

This message, together with any attachments, may contain information that is classified
and/or subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are ot
the intended recipient, you must not peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the meSsage
in any way. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately, by return
email and then destroy the original message. This communication may be aceéssed or
retained by Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency for information assurance purposes.





